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Dear Judge 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - Suite 1200 A 

4700 MacCorkle Ave., SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

June 28, 201 I 

In a lt,ller lo the Commission yo\1 as ked for an advisory opinion. In the corresponrlcncc 
yoll stated that two respondent paren ts i11 an abuse and neglect matter prc,ently rending h~forc 
your Court also appeared in the Fa r.1ily Court in Col:nty while you were the F,nnily 
Conrt .lnrl!(e. Spec i ikally, you <kal{ wi th issues of custody disputes between and 

(respondent~ in the presen t action) regarding the mino1 _ so a 
minor invo lved in the prcsc.nt abuse and neglect matter). You stated that in the past the West 
Virginia Supreme Coun of Appeals bas required you( disquali lication in all cases which you, o11. 

any time, presided over as fami ly court j udge. The present case does not involve any issu~s 
which you heard as family comt judge, rather it in volves two pmties th<1t you <knlt wilh as 
fam ily court judge. You also s lated lhat you hr,ve brought (he issue to the attention of all pa1tie, 
and cou11scl and requcsced any objection to you r continuing to preside <.>ver the case he rna<k 
wi tll five days. No objection hw; been Lirncly made. You a,kc:l whether you can continue 
pn:siding over the matter as the case has been going on for $Orne time and at this point the ma tter 
i, at the adj11(licalio11 s tage. 

The Commission has rev iewi::d your co,,-csponclcnce and !'eels that since no one has 
raised the issue of rccusal, the Supreme Cou: l will not be given an opporL1.111iLy to address that 
q11c,tion. However, you sw1e in your lcl(cr that in all previous cases in which you presided as 
fami ly court ju<lge, the West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals has required your 
clisqual ilication. Obviously i r the Supreme Courc of Appeals requ ired your disqualification, rhat 
would clearly addre,s the issue. Since that coes not appear lo be possible in th is case, the: 
Commission feels that you may con tinue hut should cons ider whether disqualification wou ld he 
appropriate given the past decisions o l' the :'Llpr,;rnc Court n:ga-tliug c~scs iu whid 1 you prcsiclctl 
as the 1111ni ly court judge. 
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TL i~ hoped I.ha( 1.h is opinion rully addresses the question which you have raised. lf'yo11 
bave auy further question do not hc,itatc to contact th.is office. 

REW:nb 

Very truly yours, 

Ronald E. \Vilson, Chairperson 
Judicial Investigation Commission 


